PaulB Smith

From: HARLOW, Thomas [thomasp.harlow@parliament.uk]
Sent: 30 August 2012 11:47

To: PaulB Smith

Subject: FW: Proposed Atlantic Array Wind Turbines

FAO Bob Neill
Dear Bob,

I have received the below email from my constituent Mr Peter Bradley concerning the
Atlantic Array which he does not wish to receive planning permission.

I would be grateful for your comments on the issues my constituent raises.

Yours ever,
David
(sent on his behalf to avoid delay)

Member of Parliament for Aylesbury
House of Commons

London, SW1A OQAA

Tel: 020 7219 2514
www.davidlidington.com

Follow David on Twitter @Dlidington

Tom Harlow . ‘\
" Parliamentary Assistant to the Rt Hon. David Lidington \\(_ ﬂ'oﬁ

————— Original Message-----—
From: bradley66

Sent: 30 August Z :
To: atlanticarray@npower-renewables.com
(el

Subject: Proposed Atlantic Array Wind Turbines
Dear Sir/Madam,

I write with great concern regarding the proposed "offshore" windfarm composed of more
than 188 massive wind turbines covering 92 square kilometers to be constructed in the
Bristol Channel. I understand the site will be within the boundaries of the first UK
marine conservation zone, a unique marine environment containing rare and protected
species.

It will be close to the shores of Lundy Island, Gower and Devon coastline and so
cannot really regarded as "offshore" due to this proximity making it a highly visible
along the coastline. In addition extensive large undersea cable trenches and 33 acres
of onshore facilities will be needed to support the operation.

As a recreational diver Im all too aware of the deline in marine life around the UK
coastline and the need to protect vulnerable areas, to ensure a natural legacy for
future generations. These coastlines are alsc some of the most unspoilt natural
landscapes and seascapes in the country. They are Areas of OQutstanding Natural Beauty
(AONB) and include a UNESCO Biosphere Reserve and huge swathes of National Trust
protected land. The North Deven.and Gower areas also have limited economies heavily
dependent on landscape-based tourism, which will be directly impacted by this
development.

I do recognise the need to address the growing energy gap for the UK, but feel that
this proposed project does not represent the best option for the communities and
environment affected. I believe that wind power is no longer considered as reliable
and eco-friendly as first thought.

For instance there is a need I believe to still operate conventicanl power stations to
provide back up for when wind farms dont deliver the required power output, diluting
"clean energy" claims for wind. The damage to the enviornment from obtaining materials
and the construction itself are significant and the electrical power return limited
compared to other forms, such as nuclear energy which although high construction cost
and carry an environmental risk, occupy a far smaller footprint.
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I would apprecite my concerns being recognised and hope that this project does not
proceed as currently planned.

Thank you

UK Parliament Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient., If you have received it in
error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unautherised use,
disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but
no lisbility is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by CablesWiresless Worldwide in partnership with
MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2008/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
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R R L o p e e vag ARy ru PR
Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and
Local Government may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful

purposes.
bl i L T T T T g T T gy o e T & T 3





